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. Nivitha (LKK Auto)
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From: Joel Goh <joel.goh@eqinsurance.com.sg>
Sent: Friday, 5 October 2018 9:49 AM
To: Weng Kit
Cc: ‘Jerone'; assignments@Ilkkauto.com
Subject: RE: Our Ref: QTQ 9749 (wk) PRE-REPAIR SURVEY NOTICE ACCIDENT INVOLVING

QTQ 9749 & SKT9575M (EQ) ALONG WEST COAST HIGHWAY ON 1 OCTOBER 2018
Attachments: 20181004174808959.pdf

Without Prejudice

Dear Weng Kit

We do not agree with your surveyors and will appoint LKK to conduct PRS.
Dear LKK

Please assist on this PRS.

Best Regards,

Joel Goh
Executive | Claims

eqnsur ance

mr_i?-v"b*'r_,/

EQ Insurance Company Limited

5 Maxwell Road #17-00 Tower Block MND Complex Singapore 069110
did 65 6500 6772 | tel 65 6223 9433 ext 772 | fax 65 6223 4190
WWW.eqinsurance.com.ss
2 <
." A Member of Citystate @ —

Privileged/Canfidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify tt

From: Weng Kit [mailto:wengkit@chiaarul.com]

Sent: Friday, October 5, 2018 9:41 AM

To: Joel Goh

Cc: 'Jerone'

Subject: RE: Our Ref: QTQ 9749 (wk) PRE-REPAIR SURVEY NOTICE ACCIDENT INVOLVING QTQ 9749 & SKT9575M
(EQ) ALONG WEST COAST HIGHWAY ON 1 OCTOBER 2018

Dear Joel,
We refer to your email below.
Our client is not agreeable to your list of motor surveyors.

We are instructed by our client to propose the list of their surveyor as the mutual surveyor / single joint
expert for your consideration as follows:



Mr. Patrick Carlink Consultancy
Mr. Dave Sincere Appraisal

Best Regards,

Mr Weng Kit

M/s Chia S Arul LLC

151 Chin Swee Road

#03-09 Manhattan House

Singapore 169876

Tel: (65) 6733 4647 Fax: (65) 6733 8183

This e-mail is from M/s Chia S Arul LLC, a firm of Advocates and Solicitors in Singapore, and is intended solely for the
named addressee. It contains confidential and /or legally privileged information. If the e-mail has reached you in error,
please delete the e-mail immediately and inform us of the error. You may contact us at info@chiaarul.com. Internet
communications cannot be guaranteed to be secured or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted,
lost, arrive late or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the
context of this message which arise as a result of Internet transmission.

From: Joel Goh [mailto:joel.goh@eginsurance.com.sg]

Sent: Friday, October 5, 2018 8:58 AM

To: Weng Kit

Cc: 'Jerone'

Subject: RE: Our Ref: QTQ 9749 (wk) PRE-REPAIR SURVEY NOTICE ACCIDENT INVOLVING QTQ 9749 & SKT9575M
(EQ) ALONG WEST COAST HIGHWAY ON 1 OCTOBER 2018

Without Prejudice
Save As To Costs

Dear Weng Kit,

We shall be appointing our surveyor to attend to the pre-repair survey of your client’s vehicle.

Below is a list of motor surveyors in our panel. Please revert within 2 working days if you agree or have any
objections to the appointment of any of the motor surveyors. If we do not hear from you, you are deemed to have

agreed to the appointment of any of the motor surveyors listed by us. Alternatively, please specify one or more of
our proposed motor surveyors to the said assignment.

1)  AJAX Inspection Services Pte Ltd 2)  Automobile Inspection Services Pte Ltd
Tel: 6255 0808 Tel: 6286 0155
Fax: 6849 9155 Fax: 6284 1539
Contact Person: Sophia
3) LBS Automotive Appraisal Pte Ltd 4)  Priority Services
L.B.S. Auto Consultants Pte Ltd Tel: 62934822
Tel: 6281 6690 / 62832866 Fax: 62963283
Fax: 6281 8748 Contact Person: Sharon
Contact Person: Amy/ Grace
5)  RT Appraisal Pte Ltd 6) LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Tel: 67486076 Tel: 6256-3561
Fax: 67480361 Fax: 6741-4108
Contact Person: Elson/Elgene
7)  Kelvin Automotive Appraising Services 8)  Automotive Appraiser & Surveying Services
Tel: 81825263 Tel: 96623655
Fax: 67461148 Fax: 67655662
Contact Person: Kelvin Contact Person: Mr Chee
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9) " JP Knights Pte Ltd 10) Appraisals Associates Pte Ltd
Tel: 63450068 Tel : 67472822

Fax: 63445328 Fax: 67470070

11) Infiniti Appraisal Service
Tel: 96684818 / 90099001
Fax: 64587432

If you object to all the motor surveyors as proposed by us, please provide a list of at least 10 motor surveyors whom
you consider as suitable to appoint for our consideration. We shall revert to you within 2 working days.

Meanwhile, we reserve our rights on Post-Repair Inspection, kindly contact us or our appointed surveyor before you
return your client's vehicle to him/her.

Best Regards,

Joel Goh

Xecutive | Clatms

eéinsuronce

e GG Trcrols

EQ Insurance Company Limited

5 Maxwell Road #17-00 Tower Block MND Complex Singapore 069110
did 65 6500 6772 | tel 65 6223 9433 ext 772 | fax 65 6223 4190

w.eqginsurance.com.sg C
J‘ A Member of Citystate (@-‘--.

Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify t/

From: Weng Kit [mailto:wengkit@chiaarul.com]

Sent: Thursday, October 4, 2018 5:51 PM

To: EQI PRS

Cc: 'Jerone'

Subject: Our Ref: QTQ 9749 (wk) PRE-REPAIR SURVEY NOTICE ACCIDENT INVOLVING QTQ 9749 & SKT 9575M
ALONG WEST COAST HIGHWAY ON 1 OCTOBER 2018

Dear Sirs,

We refer to the above matter.

Attached is a copy of our pre-repair survey notice dated 4 October 2018 for your attention.
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
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CHIA S ARUL LLC

ADVOCATES & SOLICITORS
UEN 201330709H

ARULCHELVAN s

Our Ref :

QTQ 9749 (wk)

Your Ref:  To be advised

4 October 2018

EQ Insurance Company Limited BY EMAIL

Dear Sirs,

RE:

5.

PROPERTY DAMAGE CLAIM
CLAIMANT ___: TEOH TEN WEI

ACCIDENT INVOLVING QTQ 9749 & SKT 9575M ALONG WEST COAST
HIGHWAY ON 1 OCTOBER 2018

PRE-REPAIR SURVEY NOTICE

We act for Teoh Ten Wei, the owner of motor vehicle no. QTQ 9749 which was
involved in the aforesaid accident.

We hereby in compliance with the Pre-Action Protocol for Non-Injury Motor
Accident Claims, Appendix C of the State Courts Practice Directions Amendment
No. 1 of 2016 (“the NIMA Protocol”) give you NOTICE that we are claiming
against your insured motor vehicle no. SKT 9575M for damages, costs and
disbursements as a result of your insured driver's negligence.

Please let us know if you wish to conduct a pre-repair survey on our client's motor
vehicle at:

Workshop MS Car Auto Pte Ltd

Address 8 Kaki Bukit Avenue 4 #01 — 07 Premier @ Kaki Bukit
Singapore 415875

Contact Person | Mr. Desmond (9725 4442)

Pursuant to paragraph 2.3 of the NIMA Protocol, in the event we do not receive
your response within next two (2) working days (excluding any Saturday,
Sunday or public holiday), our client will instruct the workshop to commence
appraisal and repairs to the damaged motor vehicle without further reference to

you. Y

P[aa’s'é advisé the appointed surveyor to endorse on page 2 of this letter after the

_~Completion,6f each inspection.

/Y'c")‘urs faithfully,

MR ARULCHELVAN S

CcC:

Client (By Email)

TEL

151 CHIN SWEE ROAD e #03-09
MANITATTAN HOUSE » SINGAPORLE 169876

: (65) 673‘37464? ® FAX : (65) 6733 8183 (not for Service of Caourt documents)

EMAIL : info@chiaarul.com



M/s Chia S Arul LLC
Page 2

OurRef:  QTQ 9749 (wkK)

Your Ref :  To be advised

PRE-REPAIR SURVEY (1)

WORKSHOP:

SURVEYOR:

Name: Name of Surveyor:

Date/Time: Contact Number:
Date/Time:

PRE-REPAIR SURVEY (2)

WORKSHOP: SURVEYOR:

Name: Name of Surveyor:

Date/Time: Contact Number:
Date/Time:

POST-REPAIR SURVEY

WORKSHOP: SURVEYOR;

Name: Name of Surveyor:

Date/Time: Contact Number:;

Date/Time:



10/4/2n18 Viahirla Hith

Eﬁq uire Vehicle & Owner Information ( Vehicle No. SKT9575M As At 010Oct 2018/ 18:00:00)

Lawe Firm Search Deialls
Search Reason: Insurance claim in relation to traffic accident
Law Firm Case No.: MS

Curvent Owner Details

Owner ID Type: Singapore NRIC
Owner ID: 58508746)
Owner Name: CHUA KANG WEI BJORN (CAl KANGWEI)

Registered Address Type:  HDB/HUDC
Registered Block/House No.: 42

Reglistered Street Name: PASIR PANJANG HILL
Registered Unit No.: #02-05

Registered Building Name:

Registered Postal Cade: 118894

Cntvent Yobiele et il

Vehicle No.: SKT9575M
Make Description/Model: ~ AUDI/ Aé 2.8 FSI MU
Insurance Company Name: EQ INSURANCE COMPANY LTD

hl(psbrw|.ua.guu.agm:uumnuuummwl HENISIAl E ]IS Y= U vy e
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" Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

#

From: MS Car Auto <mscarautopl@gmail.com>
Sent: Monday, 8 July 2019 1:59 PM

To: SUR

Subject: QTQ 9749 Card

Attachments: CCF08019_0002.pdf

Warmest Regards,
Desmond Ng
MS Car Auto Pte Ltd

8 Kaki Bukit Ave 4 #01-07
Premier @ Kaki Bukit
Singapore 415875
Telephone: 6385-1838
Fax : 6386-1838









OLICE FORCE O

Police Station Of Origin: 10f3
Geylang N.P.C Report No. T/20181002/2039

132 Paya Lebar Road SINGAPORE 409014
Tel No: 1800-8486999

REPORT OF A TRAFFIC ACCIDENT .

Date/Time Report Made: Vide Report No.:
02/10/2018 11:45

Station Diary No.:
66

noa: 7 " Add res

TEOH TEN WEI C/O Tanjong Pajar Terminal Rd J PSA Tanjang Pagar Terminal
SINGAPORE

ID Type / ID No.: Contact No.:

FIN NO / G8132681P Home/Office: Mobile: 98189453

Nationality: Email:

MALAYSIAN

Sex: Age: Date of Birth: | Type of Informant:

Male 30 19/08/1988 Rider

Race: Language: Institution / School Name:

Chinese

Occupation: Driving Licence Information:

Lorry driver Class: Date of Expiry:

Type of Location:
3 ] Accident: Straight Road
Ascident: 01/10/2018 18:00 °
Location:
Along Road 1
WEST COAST HIGHWAY
Weather: Road Surface: Road Speed Limit:
Clear Dry
Traffic Flow: Traffic Control: Traffic Volume:
Two Way Not Controlled Heavy
Type of Collision: Anyone conveyed by
Between Moving Vehicles - Head To Side ambulance:
No

QTQ9749 | Motorcycle e White | Slighty [0

Damaged
SKT9575M | Car AUDI Black Seriously | 1
Damaged

An Ie: o
No. of Pedestrians Injured: NIL [ Use of Pedestrian Crossing: NA




SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE

Police Station Of Origin:

Geylang N.P.C

132 Paya Lebar Road SINGAPORE 409014
Tel No: 1800-8486999

—_—

T

"TEOH TEN WEI

WA

CONTINUATION OF REPORT

1 G8132681P

20of3
Report No. T/20181 002/2039

Related Vehicle | QTQ9749 (Motorcycle) Contact No.| 98189453
Hospital/Clinic | SHENTON FAMILY MEDICAL CLINIC Class of Class: NIL
Driving Date of Expiry: NIL

Licence &
Expiry Date

Date Treatment

01/10/2018

Date Discharge

01/10/2018

No

_of Days granted Medical Leave

Deg

[ Slight

Related Vehicle | SKT9575M (Car) Contact No.| 90475274
Hospital/Clinic NIL Class of Class: NIL
= Driving Date of Expiry: NIL
Licence &
Expiry Date
Date Treatment | NIL Date Discharge | NIL

No. of Days granted Medical Leave

| NIL

Degree of Injury

NIL

Brief Details.

On 1/10/18 at around 8pm, | was riding (QTQ97
| weaved between the cars an
e other side of the road had wanted to U

traffic was heavy,
(SKT9575M, Audi, Black) from th
did not notice me and had knocked my motorcycle. Th

motorcycle. | lost control and fell to the left.

| suffered pain on my right wrist, which became swolle
no: DUX65414, Shenton Family medical clinic Duxton)
scratches on the front, the right fairing of my moto
shield came out of its original position. | estimate t
SGD$3000. The car had suffered a large dent at its

rcycle became slightly d

49, White, Yamaha) along West Coast Highway. As the
d continued my way straight. While riding, a car

-turn into my lane. However, he
e front of the car had hit the right side of my

n and bruised, and was given 14 day of MC (MC
from 1/10/18 to 14/10/18. My motorcycle suffered
etached and its front wind

he total cost of damage to be around SGD$2500 to
front left but its driver and passenger was not injured.



SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE

Police Station Of Origin:
Geylang N.P.C
132 Paya Lebar Road SINGAPORE 409014

Tel No: 1800-8486999

Sketch Plan
Informant is not able to provide sketch plan

AL

30f3
Report No. T/20181002/2039

CONTINUATION OF REPORT

IMPORTANT: Please attach a copy of your vehicle's Insurance Certificate to this report. If you don't have
the certificate with you now, please fax a copy to 65474885 stating the report number as reference.

Signature Of Officer Recording The Report:

gg/t 2 NGKA WA '

wher i e

Signature Of Informant:

1

/AR

Sigriature Of Interpreter:
Not applicable

Date/Time:
02/10/2018 11:45

Officer In Charge Of Case:

TP /AEIT/ ‘
SSI 2 SITIMARSHA BINTEBOHARI
Contact No.: A CE FORC! ﬁ

| __'Classiﬁcation Of Case:

Authentication Stamp

NP168 :._ M



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No, 19-9607198-R Page No.:1 of 1

PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION REPORT

EQ INSURANCE COMPANY LTD Ref:  CS3/EQI18018081/Avd3e2
5 MAXWELL ROAD #17-00 TOWER BLOCK MND  Date:  08-07-2019 “ |||‘Im|‘||mum|||l‘|
COMPLEXSINGAPORE 069110
Code: EQI
1 Policy Particulars :- (THIRD PARTY CLAIM)
Insured Veh. SKT 9575M Veh. Inspected QTQ 9749
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. DM18HO02651-JG Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From JOEL GOH Assign Date 05/10/2018
2! Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model YAMAHA c.c 250
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2018
Chassis No. PMYSG4010J0000187 Colour WHITE
Odometer - Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOD
CY 5y = ~ Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |180/70 R15 DUNLOP 6 mm
L/H Front Tyre mm
R/H Rear Tyre |140/70 R14 DUNLOP 6 mm
L/H Rear Tyre mm
4. ~ Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE O/S AND N/S BODY. | :.‘ L4
5. . _ GeneralInformation R ;
Accident Date  01/10/2018 ]lnspect Date / Time 05/10/2018 ( 04:51 PM)
Survey held at MS CAR AUTO PTE LTD
8 KAKI BUKIT AVENUE 4 #01-07 PREMIER @ KAKI BUKIT SINGAPORE 415875
Bas il ~ Remarks i
A) THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A "WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B) THE REPAIR ESTIMATE WAS NOT PRESENTED AT THE TIME OF INSPECTION.
THE REPAIRER WAS TOLD TO PREPARE THE ESTIMATE.
C) ENCLOSED PLEASE FIND DAMAGED VEHICLE PHOTOGRAPHS.
D) THE ESTIMATED REPAIR COST OF THE DAMAGED VEHICLE IS IN THE REGION OF $2,000-$3,000
5b. ‘ ~ Estimate Days of Repair P

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 4 Working Days
Report Ref No. CS3/EQI18018081/Avd3e2

Inspected By
ADRIAN LING WAI PING K.K.LAU CPT(RET)
B.Eng,AMSOE,AMIRTE,AMSAE-A M.MATAI BEng(Hons),B.Bus,MBA,PEng,PE, MinstAEA,MASME ,MIRTE

Licensed Appraiser REGD Auto Consultant-SAE, Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Report.

Mo liability of responsibility whatsoever, in contact or tort. is accepted to an
replying on this Report, in whole or in parl, does so at his or her own risk.



